LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 89TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 13, 2025
TO: Honorable Ken King, Chair, House Committee on State Affairs
FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB34 by Sparks (relating to funding for certain volunteer fire departments, to the preparation for and
the prevention, management, and potential effects of wildfires, and to emergency communications in
this state.), Committee Report 2nd House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

It is assumed that any costs associated with the bill could be absorbed using existing resources.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 455 Railroad Commission, 473 Public Utility Commission of

Texas, 575 Texas Division of Emergency Management, 576 Texas A&M Forest Service, 710 Texas
A&M University System Administrative and General Offices

LBB Staff: JMc, WP, LBO, CPo
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